SOME FACTS ABOUT CON ARTIST AND VIOLENT CONVICTED CRIMINAL DEVRA
PATTON WEST’S REIGN OF TERROR IN MONTANA.

1. In Montana, thirty or so employees and students complained of mental and physical abuse and some
assert they were victims of theft, fraud and extortion. Their stories are told on this webpage.

2. In Montana, Patton West was the subject of nine visits to court as the defendant in mainly fraud
related lawsuits which included two arrest warrants, a conviction for assault and being forced to sell her
assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. These
stories are told on this webpage.

In Arizona, this vile despicable creature is currently masquerading as:-

THE RISHI THE MATAJ| ‘THE REGENT

Above: Patton West a pathological liar who believes that if she throws enough money at expensive websites and social media

the public will accept her lies as their truth. A dangerous psychopath who believes she is a god on a mission to lead humanity.
In reality the secret to Patton West's wealth and her power over others is her ability to use the occult as a weapon.

3. Accomplices cult / gang members Dr. Julio E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA conspired with
Patton West to cover up some of her serious crimes, including the assault upon, and the extortion of
$1.3 million from, Dr. Pat Cole MD (see below). They also conspired with Patton West to murder John
Watson, a victim of fraud who turned whistleblower. When the murder plot failed, both conspired to
bankrupt Watson into silence via multiple frivolous lawsuits. Reynolds announced Watson’s murder to
the press, in advance of Patton West's failed attempt on his life and Williams continues to conspire with
Patton West in an ongoing campaign of intimidation against Watson and his family. The motive for
Watson’s murder? Millions of dollars a year acquired through theft, fraud and extortion from victims
who swallow Patton West's lies and propaganda. Williams’ & Reynolds’ role in Patton West'’s criminal
conspiracy against Watson is spelt out in a previous bulletin entitled ‘Gang Members.’
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Above from left to right: Patton West The ‘Mother of a Thousand Suns’ (gag). Stooge and Tiar for hire’ Geaffrey Reynolds CPA.
Brainwashed and conditioned disciple and ‘liar for hire’ Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Both Reynolds & Williams agreed to take part
in a conspiracy to deny that Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD even though both knew for certain she had. In the case
of the whistleblower both agreed to be complicit in the plot to murder Watson and when that failed bankrupt him into silence.

NOW, WE GO INTO DETAIL AS TO HOW PATTON WEST ‘HARVESTED’ DR. PAT COLE MD
AND HOW ACCOMPLICES DR. JULIO E WILLIAMS & GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA
AIDED AND ABETTED HER.

Before looking at Patton West’s crimes against Cole & Watson in detail, it is worth taking a close look at
the multi-layered criminal racketeering business model that Patton West has been using since 1991.
Both the images below, represent the model used by Patton West to transfer wealth from her victims to
herself.
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Above: The well-oiled criminal business model remains the same. Patton West forms a cult around herself and the cult are put to
work to fund raise for her. The goal for the ‘charity’ The Circle of Divine Unity was to raise funds for the mortgage on the
property and to buy new land. Patton West stole the lot. The goal for sacred Environments was to cure cancer. Whatever she
raised was not used for cancer that includes the 51.3M she extorted from Dr. Pat Cole MD.

Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is a multi-layered affair. Let us review some of
those layers.



1. At the lowest level, she made hundreds of thousands of dollars a year out of the tuition fees paid by
students to her unaccredited school for occult studies. She also made money from the employees she
borrowed money from or forced them to pay her bills. Go here to review the statements of 30 or so
employees and students who were victims of Patton West’s mental and physical abuse and in some
cases, theft, fraud and extortion. The ‘containers’ she used for racketeering from 1995 to 2010, were
‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ charity until that was struck of for fraud in January 2004, and then the
‘Sacred Environments LLC’ until she was ‘forced’ out of Montana in 2010.

2. The next level of crime was perpetrated against wealthy students like Dr. Pat Cole MD and Mike
Hendrickson, who was a partner in a Colorado accountancy firm. You could also add into this category
business consultants and key employees like John Watson, Esther Michaels and even Geoffrey Reynolds
CPA who, when joining Patton West’s employ in September 2006, had no idea he was going to be
working for a ruthless criminal whose ‘corporation’ was a front for organized crime. Unfortunately for
Reynolds, he only learned that Patton West was a ruthless criminal after he had been duped into loaning
her $300,000. After Reynolds handed over the cash, it became obvious from two emails (1 & 2) sent to
the whistleblower by Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West) that Reynolds became an obedient
servant of Patton West’s and a willing accomplice in organized crime. Dr. Julio Williams might have
been added into the above category, except that he was a wealthy student of Patton West’s who joined
her cult in 2,000 and was quickly brainwashed into becoming one of Patton West’s closest accomplices.
Dr. Julio E Williams, as a physician and thoracic surgeon, was a key player in Patton West’s 2006 to 2009
miracle cure fraud scam. The fact that he would donate the odd $100,000 to fund Patton West’s
luxurious lifestyle costs meant he was looked upon favorably by Patton West and not subject to the
same treatment doled out by her towards just about everyone else.

3. The next layer of fraud / extortion was accomplished by selling miracle cures to two kinds of victims.
The first group were people who were really ill, and the second group were wealthy attendees to
seminars and private sessions who she made ill and then offered to cure. For details on how she made
her victims ill, go here. Both targeted groups were asked to pay six figure sums for her miracle cures, as
was noted by her personal assistant, Kathleen Francisco who, in 2002, overheard a phone call at the end
of which Patton West jumped for joy and said that she had just earned $500,000! Apparently, Patton
West went on a spending binge shortly after this news and not a penny went into her charity.

4. The final group of victims were the IRS and the states in which she operated in. Take the ‘The Circle
of Divine Unity’ charity. Between 1995 & 2004, she used the cult to fundraise to cover the cost of her
luxurious lifestyle and pay for the mortgage on the mansion she lived in. During this time, she was
pocketing a large proportion of the cash donations and paying no tax on that income. After her crimes
caught up with her in January 2004, and her charity was struck off, she used the millions of dollars of
fake loans she had put in place at the charity to claim the charity’s main asset, a property worth
$1,250,000, in lieu of repayment of the fake loans. At the same time, she stole $4,000,000 worth of
artwork and valuables, owned by the charity and largely paid for by public donation, in a lock up for ten
years until the statute of limitations on theft had passed. In 2014, they all suddenly reappeared in
Arizona for sale at auction, or directly for sale via her website. This is all spelt out in detail here.

In addition to the IRS being cheated, the state of Montana was cheated out of tax. Additionally, when a
charity is struck off in Montana, the remaining assets of the charity should have remained in Montana
and been shared amongst other charities there, but that did not happen. These are the four levels at
which Patton West’s criminal racketeering gang operates.
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Whichever way you look at it, money and energy (in the form of cheap labor from the low paid or no
paid slaves in her cult) passes from her victims up to her.

Above: Patton West’s tried and tested criminal racketeering ‘business’ model. She attracts spiritual seekers, corrals them into a
cult and then subjects them to brainwashing and conditioning before emptying their bank accounts into hers. This model was
used in New Mexico, Victor MT, Flathead MT and since 2010 in Arizona where Patton West is now targeting Sedona.

Now let us take a closer look at one of the ‘class of victims’ indicated in (2.) above — Dr. Pat Cole MD. As
indicated elsewhere, either Dr. Pat Cole was a student of Patton West’s going back to New Mexico or
she was recruited after Patton West moved to Victor MT in 1995. Either way, the document entitled
‘Pats Records’ which was sent to the Flathead Sheriff’s department confirms that Dr. Pat Cole MD was
aware of victims of abuse at Patton West’s hands in New Mexico. As indicated, the latest money making
scam of patton West’s was to claim that she could cure cancer.

Dr. Pat Cole MD, along with Dr. Jennifer Cornell MD and Dr. Julio E Williams MD were unwitting
accomplices in Patton West’s ‘cure cancer’ fraud scam in 2005. We know this because after the
whistleblower, John Watson, announced he was going to sue Patton West for fraud in March 2003, she
got all three doctors to sign off on a ‘hatchet’ piece designed to portray Patton West as the victim.
While praising Patton West for her humanity the document defamed Watson and portrayed him as
someone, who by accusing Patton West of a crime (that she had admitted), was potentially jeopardizing
the future of planet earth. Dr. Cornell came to her senses and left the cult, after realizing she had been
persuaded to defame a total stranger which might result in her having to defend an expensive lawsuit.
This left Dr. Pat Cole and Dr. Julio Williams MD to “front’ Patton West’s ‘miracle cures for cancer’ fraud
scam. Below are short excerpts from Williams’ and Coles’ biographies which appeared on Patton West's
website between 2006 to 2009. You can view the full length biographies by going here for Dr. Williams
and here for Dr. Cole. Clearly, they must have both been very aware that Patton West was using their
perceived status as physicians to give credibility to her claims to be able to dispense miracle cures.



http://www.therishi.info/documents/36.%20Pats%20Records%20ATTACHMENT%20TO%20FL%20CO%20Sheriff's.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf
http://therishi.info/images/505.%20Williams%20Bio-Testimonial.jpg
http://therishi.info/images/1325.jpg

(Biogmphy

s

Julio Williams, MD

It was in the fall of 2000 when | first came into contact with Dr. Devra West,
whom we graciously and fondly call "Surya Ma” (a name reflecting high honors
on the spiritual path) during a transformational training at her retreat center in
Montana. I quickly came to recognize that she is one of her kind among the
few contemporary illumine minds here in the west. She is a modern day ploneer
and visionary who lives her life as an example In service for the greater good of

humanity. It was as if [ had been ignited to :
all new levels of possibility, and as a phys

ience at

an, 1 felt privileged to eive the

gold that her teachings have to offer, And I have been inspired to pass on to
ety at large, the tools that have empowered me to engage the
virit in servi 0 humanity and more over into my medical
practice. She is a Master Healer because she is a Master Soul. Her very
) Is a healing presence. Because she heals from a greatness of heart,
she has opened my sight to my own greater capabilities as a human being

I am delighted and honaored to further her work in all ways possible and for the
opportunity to serve as board member of the Global Guardianship Initiative and
look forward to becoming a dynamic force in the implementation of the

different projects on a long-term basis.

Above: Part of Dr. Julio E Williams’ bio as it appeared on Patton West’s website. Patton West is not a doctor of anything unless
you count the two fake doctorates she says the Christ gave her in person! Williams goes on to say that he is honored to further
her work in all ways possible. As we shall see Patton West’s work is organized crime and Williams was / is a willing accomplice.
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Above: An excerpt from Dr. Pat Cole’s biography as it appeared on Patton West’s website between 2006 & 2003. Cole may have
thought she was creating something good for humanity but all along Patton West was paositioning her to be "harvested.”



And right on the same website, right next to both of their proudly displayed biographies, was an image
of a multi-million dollar property that Patton West was portraying from her website and from her
brochures as belonging to her.

The Eir,.-ff@ Waters #He /f;-y Center

miare photas

4 fo profect page

The Global Guardianship Living Waters Hea > innovative cept for an educational
enter of far-reaching potential fo conven chestrate positive giobal influence

Above: ‘The Living Waters Healing Center” did not exist in reality but was a photograph of the home of Robert & Tabby Ivy that
was being fraudulently used by Patton West to portray herself as a wealthy business woman of substance.

Maybe doctors Williams & Cole did not notice that this image was posted on Patton West’s website right
next to their biographies? Though, how they could miss it for two years is a mystery. The Whitefish
Pilot newspaper interviewed the real owners Robert & Tabby Ivy, who had repeatedly, over a two year
period, asked Patton West not to use images of their property in her brochures and on her website. Not
only was Patton West not a wealthy person, but at the time, she was in the process of being evicted
from two rental properties in quick succession and, according to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper, she had a
lien against her in the amount of $2,287 for unpaid employment insurance. Additionally, out of six
businesses in Patton West’s literature, only one remained in good standing and two were involuntarily
dissolved and one involuntarily revoked! But Dr. Julio E Williams knew this because in early the first
week in March 2007, according to Patton West’s office manager, Williams gave Patton West a $100,000
donation. Long story short, Patton West’s website and her brochures were all part of a giant fraud scam
being committed between 2006 to 2009, in northwest Montana.
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Above: Victims are processed by Patton West much the same way a farmer would process his cattle. In Patton West’s case after
being corralled into her cult victims are ‘tenderized” via a campaign of brainwashing and conditioning as used by the CIA and
others. By the time Patton West decided to ‘harvest’ Cole’s wealth she was totally compliant and gave up everything.

To ease her cash flow problems, Patton West decided in late 2005 and early 2006, to ‘harvest’ one of
the wealthy members of her cult. Dr. Pat Cole MD was wealthy and was also Patton West's business
partner in her current ‘get rich quick scheme.” Though in March 2003, Patton West told the
whistleblower that she does not have partners and that her agreements are worthless and that she
dispose of people like Kleenex. After Patton West’s charity ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ was struck off for
fraud in January 2004, forcing her to move the location of her ashram and cult, Dr. Pat Cole was selected
by Patton West as one of the 12 disciples to accompany her to Shamballa in return for giving up 66% of
her net worth to Patton West’s good causes (always herself). Shamballa being located 100 miles north
in the town of Flathead MT. This is all explained earlier on this very webpage. This link will take the
reader to where Patton West tells her cult that she must have 66% of their net worth and that it will be
their privilege to seed her financial transition.

Apparently, Dr. Pat Cole was not handing over her 66% fast enough so Patton West took matters into
her own hands and, working with other members of her cult whose actions she orchestrated, launched a
campaign violence at Cole whose objective was to literally beat the money out of her. After one
particularly vicious assault upon Dr. Cole in early April 2006, the police were called and Patton West was
arrested for assault. A witness to the campaign of violence directed at Cole was employee, Carlida
Finch, who made a statement to the authorities in which she stated that she had overheard Patton West
talking about murdering Dr. Cole. According to Carlida Finch, Patton West said that she did not care if
she killed Dr. Cole because being an enlightened person she could as easily live in a 6’ X 6’ jail cell asin a
$6,000,000 mansion. You can read Carlida’s ‘Statement of Fact’ by going here. Within the statement,
Carlida talks about Patton West's threats to break every bone in Cole’s hands with a hammer. The
following day, Cole came in with bruises on her hands and wrists. Carlida said Patton West gave her an
ultimatum, submit to her will, join her cult or be fired as an employee. Here is a copy of Carlida’s letter
to the Flathead County Attorney asking for help.

Days after the assault, on April 17 2006, and in response to the unease amongst her employees at the
viciousness of the assault, Patton West sent out a missive to her entire mailing list in an attempt to
justify her actions. Below are a couple of excerpts from that missive which was entitled, ‘The Law of
Severity on the Path to Purification.’
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The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification

Response to the Call of Master Surya Devi for Review

April 17, 2006 From Master El Morya of the Shamballa Counsels

At no time has Surva Ma's intentions been rooted in anyti"ning other that the highest of

gracc Jcspi(c the sceming severity that was meted. And we are witness to the sacrifices that

¢he has made on behalf of the awa‘xcning of those who are p:aced in her c}nrgc and on ‘
hehalf of the Divine Plar itself. She has offered up very resource and body, mind and soul

Dr. Cole is long over due in the sound arighting of her soul with its Creator. Her role in
the death camps of Europe Junng the reign of the Nazi defilement is as yet unrectified.
The suffering that was administered directly from her band was an unconscionable
infliction of hmtahty and evil and more over was resultant in the compromisc of her very
soul of its inherent link with the ’.ig]’xt of God. This is a rift in time of planc&.\ry Lkarma
and many souls have been lost to this rift and remain enlrapch in the astral p'aa:xcs of this
horror of human disgrace. Her continued denial of this samscara remains a factor to be
Above: The above is more evidence that Patton West is either criminally insane or a ruthless cold calculating criminal. Either

way she needs taking off the streets and locking up. In response to the violence she meted out to Dr. Pat Cole MD, while
extorting $1.3 million from her, Patton West speaks to the voices in her head and asks them for a review of her actions.

The arrow points to a line where [Ascended] Master Surya Devi asks (the voices in her head) for a
review of her actions. It is worthy of note that having had several of her ‘disciples’ pay 66% of their net
worth so as to be eligible to accompany her to Flathead MT/ Shamballa, it is appropriate that she has
called on El Morya, a long dead Ascended Master from the ‘Shamballa Counsels.’

The red arrow indicates that (the beating that Dr. Cole received from Patton West) was administered
with the highest grace despite the seeming severity that was meted. You cannot make this stuff up!

The blue arrow. Here we discover that Patton West, masquerading as an Ascended Master and asking
for a ‘review’ from another long dead Ascended Master, seeks to justify her actions towards Cole by
asserting that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime. In another part of this
missive, Patton West states that the beating she gave Cole was not only appropriate, but that because
of Cole’s actions in the Nazi death camps (in another lifetime) the beating was long overdue. No
mention anywhere of the hundreds of thousands of dollars that Patton West was extorting from Dr. Pat
Cole MD that her friend, Rebecca West, mentioned in her emails to the whistleblower, John Watson.
According to three emails (1, 2 & 3) sent by Rebecca West to John Watson in March 2007, Patton West
had extorted approximately $1.3 million from her which included an additional $50,000 that Cole was
forced to borrow from her aunt who also wrote to Watson.
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Above from left to right: Patton West The ‘Mother of a Thousand Suns’ (gag). Stooge and “liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.
Brainwashed and conditioned disciple and “liar for hire’ Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Both Reynolds & Williams agreed to take part
in a conspiracy to deny that Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD even though both knew for certain she had. In the case
of the whistleblower both agreed to be complicit in the plot to murder Watson and when that failed bankrupt him into silence.
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It is now time to bring the focus to Dr. Julio E Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA both accomplices in
Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang. Dr. Julio E Williams because he comes from the
Dominican Republic where Voodoo is a religion so moving to the USA and joining a Satanist cult led by a
fair haired white woman must have been on his bucket list. It is possible that after Reynolds was duped
into loaning Patton West $300,000 he was blackmailed or coerced into doing her bidding however illegal
or immoral certainly that is what Rebecca West seemed to imply in the three emails (1, 2 & 3) she sent
the whistleblower in March 2007.

FBI & IRS Take Note. It should be pointed out that Reynolds’ employment with Patton West, only came
about because his predecessor Betsy Blank resigned in June of 2006 rather than be forced to
‘manufacture’ fake invoices by Patton West. As the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article shows, Reynolds
had no problems manufacturing false invoices to make it look like the $436,000 in cash that was
extorted from Cole, came as a result of ‘normal’ business receipts i.e. for an ‘internship’ and for
‘therapy.’

Whatever their motivation, both Williams and Reynolds were committed to doing whatever Patton
West asked them to do. In Williams’ case, it was witness tampering, funding organized crime and
criminal conspiracy to the tune of $2,000,000 and more recently, failure to report an on-going campaign
of violent intimidation against the whistleblower and his family by Patton West, which he has received
450 emails about but refuses to pass on to the police. In Reynolds’ case it was money laundering,
complicity to commit murder and criminal conspiracy.

In January 2007, two years after Dr. Julio E Williams MD agreed to defame Watson (a perfect stranger to
him but someone that was suing the leader of his cult), Williams doubled down on his treachery by
sending a threatening email to Watson. This action was obviously orchestrated by Patton West.
Throwing all caution to the wind, Dr. Julio E Williams agreed to break the law by attempting to
intimidate Watson, the plaintiff in a lawsuit, on behalf of Patton West the defendant in the same
lawsuit. This is called ‘witness tampering’ which is a felony the penalty for which is up to 20 years in
prison. Remember in March 2003, Patton West admitted she had defrauded Watson but did not see
herself paying what she owed him. Go here to listen to her make these statements in her own voice.
Furthermore in 2005, Patton West got three physicians to publicly refute Watson’s claims.

Below is an excerpt from the email that Williams sent to Watson in January 2007. You can read the full
length email by going here.
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----- Original Message -----

From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jewilliams@prodigy.net>
To: <john{@starpeople2000.com>

Ce: "Karl Rudbach" <karl@kvhlaw.com>; "Devra West"
g.lcn'_:l_\\fesl_@;nol1Ia_||a .com=>

Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM

Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Mr. Watson,

Over the last few years I have been witness to your continuous attacks to Devra West and the
nonprofit. Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN". If
what you are after 1s money (and /or the Victor property) it is going to take a lot of your

own personal money to try and get it. T have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr.
West defense and legal expenses.

If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my power to
bring you down. Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will
meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

Above: In 2005 Dr. Julio E Williams MD stakes his honor and credibility on patton West's integrity. In 2007 Williams send a
threatening email to Watson in an clumsy attempt to intimidate Watson into dropping his lawsuit against Patton West.
Williams also promises to make available 52,000,000 for Patton West's legal fees. What kind of person behaves this way?

What we are doing here is establishing that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a willing accomplice in
organized crime or a brainwashed and conditioned droid of Patton West’s, who does not know what
he is doing. The latter explanation seems unlikely because Williams continues to act as a physician
and a thoracic surgeon who regularly operates on patients!

We would now like to share an email that accomplice, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, sent to the service
provider of John Watson’s website in November 2007. Though the email we feature below was sent in
November 2007, Reynolds had made several previous attempts at forcing this document off Watson’s
website. What Reynolds was attempting to do, was force a copy of Patton West’s missive off Watson's
website by claiming copyright of it. Under the Millennium Copyright Act (MCA) you need the author’s
permission to publish their material online. By claiming copyright of ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to
Purification,” an excerpt of which we shared above, Patton West hoped to force her written admission
that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD off the internet.
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-——— Original Message —

From: Geoff

To: 'GoDaddy.com Copyright Claims Dept’
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 6:43 PM
Subject: Copyright violations

John Watson's Copyright Violations
2007-11-02

Dear Sirs,

He has recently '?usled these copyrighted documents on his web site
"Advisement on Financial Form-Building”

"The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification”

“The Seven Laws of Soul Embodiment’]

The other is a graphic from “The Christ Heart"

I, Dr. Devra Patton West, copyright owner, have a good faith belief that the use of this material was not
authorized for use in the manner complained, nor have any of my agents, or under any law.

Under the penalty of perjury, |, Dr. Devra Patton West, am owner and have an exclusive right to the
aforementioned material and believe that information in this notification is correct and the copyright has
been infringed on.

Dr. Devra Patton West

Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc.

306 Stoner Loop Rd.

Lakeside, MT 59901

Phone 406-844-2150

Email masterteacher@surya-unlimited.com

Abave: One of several failed attempts by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA to force a copy of Patton West’s written admission that she had
assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD off Watson’s website. In the missive, outlined in yellow above, Patton West states that the assault
was severe but was administered with grace. She accuses Cole of being a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime.

The important thing we want to establish here is that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was well aware that
Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD in April 2006 and as Rebecca West’s three emails (1, 2 & 3)
revealed Reynolds had fallen totally under Patton West’s control and become her accomplice in
racketeering.

After receiving scores of emails in March of 2007 from several victims trapped inside Patton West's cult,
John Watson, who had turned whistleblower in 2006, decided to share what he had discovered while
researching his fraud lawsuit against Patton West. Accordingly, he posted all of his research on his
website and shared it with two local newspapers. On July 12 2007, the Whitefish Pilot newspaper
published a lengthy article about the crimes being committed by Patton West in and around Flathead
MT. The article led with Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD. The short excerpt below is how the
victim described the assault to the Whitefish Pilot reporter.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf

Whiteﬁsh Pilot

Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
Posted: Thursday, Jul 12, 2007 - 02:35:11 pm PDT

ﬂ,.

Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. "She took off
her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes,"
Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out," and
advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself."
Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.

The day after this story was published, several statements of denial, as if by magic, appeared on Patton
West’s website. For a complete list go here. The statements sought to deny that Patton West had
assaulted Dr. Cole MD, and implied that it was the victim, Dr. Pat Cole, that was at fault. One has to ask
the question, in what universe does every employee in a corporation all decide on the same day to issue
statements of denial on behalf of their employer in a legal dispute? The answer is, if they are members
of a cult and do not have the discretion to refuse. Secondly, nearly all those who issued statements of
denial would have known that the police were involved and that Patton West was charged with assault
in April 2006. However, Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model only works if the public
believe the lies and propaganda about her being a ‘divine’ being. Any whiff of scandal, however true,
must be overwhelmed by more lies and more propaganda.

Leading the charge of denials was Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, who posted four statements in all three by
himself and a joint statement with Dr. Julio E Williams MD.
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Dear Friend and Fellow Community Member,

The enclosed materials are being sent for your review, as a proactive measure stemming from a recent
disparaging article about Devra Patton West, "Surya Ma" in the Whitefish Pilot Newspaper. The author
of the article who appears to be without morals, ethics or professional grooming as a journalist, wrote
an article which reads like a cheap Hollywood tabloid paper. The garble ran the gamut from being
comical and unintelligible, to being a cruel, uncalled for attack on an innocent community member who
lives a quiet, normal life like everyone else. The reporter’s information came from an obviously
mentally imbalanced person who is obsessed with hatred toward women, targeting Dr. West with
utterly fabricated smut on an obscene web-site, with no foundation what so ever in any sort of reality
as we know it.

Dr. West's friends, family members and supporters are saddened and outraged by the intrusion on her
privacy and the absolutely fictitious, far-fetched and unwarranted information that was printed. Devra
did not supply the reporter with any commentary what so ever, even though the article printed
absurdly off-colored, off-based "quotes” that were too ridiculous to even dignify. Dr. Julio Wiliams who
provided a letter to the editor brings the whole thing into clarity who says "I hope that the Whitefish
Pilot comes to realize that it has played party to what boils down to a modern day witch-hunt.”

Anyone who actually knows Devra Surva Ma, has experienced her to be a kind, courteous, energetic
and creative member of the community. We also feel that having just gone through the loss of her
father after his two-vyear battle with cancer that she deserves to grieve in privacy as her father's estate
is settled. We also are more than alarmed that the personal affairs of private citizens are fair game to
novice local reporters who have not been trained to operate within the parameters of normal
journalistic protocol, such as qualifyving the credibility of their sources of information. No member of our
community should be subject to this type of harassment.

If you feel likewise, we ask for your support in helping to counter this vicious and undeserved turn of
events. The rebuttals that we have included are for your perusal, to give you an over view of the
legitimacy of Devra's circumstances. Feel free to pass this packet on to vour friends, neighbors and give
us a call if you have any questions or would like to join in Devra' s support.

With Much Sincerity,

Geoff Reynolds PATHOLOGICAL LIAR |
Financial Manager

Above ‘Liar for Hire’ Reynolds’ first denial. Note the disparaging comments from ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey

Reynolds CPA, where he portrays the editor as, and | quote, “the author appears to be without morals,
ethics or professional grooming as a journalist, wrote an article an article that reads like a cheap
Hollywood tabloid paper.” End quote. But scum bag Reynolds knew every single word in that article was
true. Atthe time he was denying that Patton West had assaulted Dr. Cole, Reynolds was desperately
trying to force a copy of Patton West’s written admission that she had assaulted Cole off Watson’s

website!
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Dear Rick,

1 think it prudent to keep you updated on the illegitimate attempt to defame Dr. Devra West-Surya
Ma. Regarding Rebecca West's unemployment claim, which you featured in sympathetic light; please
be informed that she lost her second appeal. She lost because she lied like a rug to state officials. She
received sick-leave pay from the generosity of Dr. West, while also collecting unemployment benefits
for the same time period. Rebecca was also over-paid by our company $1,557 due to a "clerical error?”
Not a bad scam for putting thousands of undeserved dollars in her pocket. The articles that you wrote
which Rebecca submitted to state agencies as her "evidence" didn't do her any good. At least someone
can tell a fraudulent farce when they see one.
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From Surya Ma...
Teachings of Truth
On the Matter of John Watson

*Conspiracy Witness

«Watson Falsifies Statements You have played a perpetrating role in a vicious scam on an innocent victim. John Watson, Pat Cole and
the suddenly disgruntled employees who joined in on the gang-bang to cash-in on Dr. West's "alleged"
Rebuttal #1 by Dr. Williams MD inheritance, will each and every one be brought to justice. Like Rebecca, Pat Cole will be proven to be a

«Non-profit Apology to Dr. West  liar and a scam artist. The platform that you gave these people is flat-out unethical, especially the
«John Watson's Extortion insinuation that their meetings with the IRS had any legitimate basis, other than the tax issues that fall

*Pat Cole's Financial Fraud squarely in Pat Cole’s camp and no one else's. Stand corrected that you named the nonprofits that Pat
Cole ran into the ground as businesses belonging to Dr. West, which makes your degrading account of

Wﬂmfﬂmnﬂds the status of Dr. West’s businesses grossly incorrect.

'—&'MB’MF‘M Bottom line, you framed your "sources” as credible when in fact they were not. After refusing to

*Presentation of Documents

acknowledge the real issues at hand, you orchestrated nothing less than aiding an extortion scam, in
Rebuttal #2 by Dani Ost addition to printing religious prejudice in ridiculing Dr. West as a "self-described guru, who talks to
ps dead masters,” which according to you automatically makes her degenerate and suspect. Gee, how

Character Witness Pt
+Reporter's Misrepresentation many Christians talk/pray to Jesus who has been dead for 2007 years? How many Moslems talk/pray
«John Watson's Conspiracy to Mohammed? How many Buddhists talk/pray to Buddha? How many indigenous tribes talk/pray to
their ancestors? Would you be so bold as to disparage their religious practices? Or do you reserve that
Rebuttal #4 by Brett Jauhola treatment solely for Dr. West, who happens to be an internationally respected meditation teacher,
*Protest to Slander when over 140 million people in the U.S meditate.
*John Watson's Intemet Stalking
*Dr. West owed an Apology Religious persecution is against the law. Extortion is against the law. Lying to government officials is
against the law. I am wondering at what point you will set the record straight and offer Dr. West the
Rebuttal #5 by Geoff Reynolds  yge apology that she deserves? As each of the scam artists are brought to justice, will your retractions
.E?“wm!.mm e and apologies also rate front-page coverage? Am I angry? Given Dr. West’s ability to bring her much
«Officials Rule in Favor of applauded wisdom, as well as considerable economic benefit to the community through her projects in
Dr. West health and healing, what can I say? What is wrong is just plain wrong.
by B Very Respectfully, PATHOLOGICAL LIAR |
«Pat Cole's Financial Fraud & Geoff Reynolds

Above ‘Liar for Hire’ Reynolds’ second denial. In the above missive, Reynolds refers to Rebecca West’s
unemployment claim which Reynolds points out Rebecca lost even after two appeals. Rebecca West,
Carlida Finch and the late Joseph Costantino, all lost their appeals because Patton West was able to field
members of her cult as false witnesses to undermine the process. Basically, like scum bag Reynolds, the
‘liars for hire’ in Patton West's cult made it impossible for employees, victims of mental and physical
abuse at Patton West’s hands, to get justice. Let us look at some facts. Fact 1. When the whistleblower
met with Patton West in March 2003, after announcing he was going to sue her for fraud, she told him
that if he did so she would get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket not
hers. Because wealthy cult members like Dr. Julio E Williams would pay her legal fees. You can listen to
her say this in her own voice by going here.

Fact 2. Patton West deployed false witnesses against Watson, just as she did against Rebecca West,
Carlida Finch and many others. We know this because one of those witnesses Anandra George, who
gave false testimony against Watson, wrote to Watson’s lawyer recanting her false statement.



http://www.therishi.info/images/1306.jpg
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Fact 3. Watson received statements from between 20 & 30 of Patton West’s ex-employees and some of
her ex-students all of whom alleged mental and physical abuse, with some alleging they were the
victims of theft, fraud and extortion. Go here to review the list of employees and their complaints.

Reynolds concludes his statement by saying that religious persecution is against the law. We repeat
what the evidence makes very obvious, and that is that Patton West is not a guru; she is an occult thief.
A hardened criminal who masqueraded for three decades as a guru because by doing so, her many lies
are ‘protected’ under religious freedom laws. Racketeering and murder is not protected under religious
freedom laws.
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Be Informed ~ Know the Truth
To The Editor,
Rebuttal & Editorials
As Dr. West’s financial manger, I am appalled at vour front page “smut story” that frames Devra as
From Surya Ma... suspect of a host of misdeeds that border on sheer lunacy, pumped with statements that are conjured,
T i fT false, inaccurate, out-dated, and out of context. In fact, nothing of the sort of what you presented is
h r of John W n taking place other than routine financial and real estate matters.
Jamie Haywood's Letter You were duly informed that Dr. West's projects were put on hold mid-swing due to her father’s 2
+Conspiracy Witness vear battle with cancer and subsequent death and only now has the family trust been sorted out to
“Extortion Exposed allow her to go forward with her original plans. You were informed that Dr. West's proposed real
AL R St estate transactions would be completed by the end of July-early August, if not sooner. You were also
e informed that our proposal prospectus was not distributed to the public, and was used strictly as in-
wwm!_ profit Apology to Dr. West house information for Dr. West's immediate constituents.
- Ea:?cﬂgj_FmasﬁLrE:'jyﬂ You were also shown numerous documents that disprove the farfetched and physically impossible
allegations on the part of the money grubbing desperados, to include people who don’t want to pay
Rebuttal #2 by Geoff Reynolds their bills that your story sensationalizes. In every instance, a legitimate explanation has been
*Misrepresentation of Facts provided that counters the mean-spirited, implausible, fictitious rantings of vour source and his
*Tabloid Trash Untrue ludicrous website, an individual who is nothing more than a raving wacko whose claim to fame is
*Presentation of Documents running tabloid publications in London.
Rebuttal #3 by Dani Oshorn You did not print the truth or make any effort what so ever to do so. You printed attention getting
:Eﬂﬂ:’.ﬂ&i&t&lﬂf&ﬁi 2 g tabloid trash, that Dr. West, “Surya Ma”, an internationally renowned author and meditation teacher,
“Toha W % Corani has no intention of even dignifying. I can only assume that newspaper sales are slow in the summer

time because every one is out boating and enjoying the great out doors.

Rebuttal #4 by Brett Jauhola

+Protest to Slander Geoff Reynolds PATHOLOGICAL LIAR _ |
«John Watson's Internet Stalking

*Dr. West owed an Apology

Above ‘Liar for Hire’ Reynolds’ third denial. In the first paragraph, Reynolds states that he is appalled at
the Whitefish Pilot’s front page “smut story.” He goes on to say that framing Devra as suspect of a host
of misdeeds, borders on sheer lunacy. Again, we ask the reader to review the complaints of her ex-
employees and ex-students by going here. Then we suggest you review the nine visits Patton West
made to court in Montana, as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits and an assault by going here. We
would add that Patton West was convicted in all nine cases. Hardly “sheer lunacy.” In the third
paragraph Reynolds accuses Watson of being a whacko who ran tabloid publications in London. This
statement is an exact repeat of a lie that Patton uttered in court, just three days earlier on July 12 2007,
while denying the very existence of her employees. In the real world, Watson has never worked for a
newspaper and never lived in London, but ‘liar for hire’ Reynolds is not going to let the facts get in the
way.
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Clearly, Patton West has coached him in her oft spoken mantra that the truth does not actually matter
(if you can convince the public that your lies are their truth). Which is clearly one of Reynolds’ roles
along with money laundering, complicity to commit murder and criminal conspiracy.
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July 17, 2007
To the Editor of the Whitefish Pilot,

As a physician and BOD member of the non-profit mentioned in your djsparagmg article about Devra
West, I feel I owe a tremendous apology to Dr. Devra Patton West "Surya Ma." Having gifted the non-
proﬁt with millions of dollars, Devra resigned over five years ago due to the ineptitude with which the
organization was run during that time. Unfortunately, there were those such as Mr. Watson who saw
her as a cash-cow and perversely sought to take advantage of her enormous generosity. When she
resigned, he launched a vendetta campaign as a means of illegally extorting financial gain. To her credit
and admirable wisdom, Dr. West, has never once replied to over five years of Watson's stalker-like,
obsessive hate e-mails, (sometimes several a day) or his obviously psychotic web-site.

Dr. Pat Cole whom I have known for six years, served as president of the non-profit board and is
someone who has broken every moral, ethical, financial, and legal rule of protocol that can be counted.
Her financial rmsappropmatlons and out- r]ght fraud perpetrated on Dr. West is extensive to say the
least. She sang Dr. West's praises for over six years until her past misdeeds as a medical professional
came to light and Dr. West deemed her ineligible for one of her training programs. This is combined
with Cole's failure to pay for the hefty bills she racked up. In view of the financial debauchery she has
created, her claim of a gun wielding assault is preposterous and grossly out of character for Dr. West,
who is a tiny woman barely over five feet tall.

It is no fault of Dr. West's that imbalanced people managed to attend her seminars (a rarity rather than
the norm) however the vast majority are decent, respectable people and reputable professionals. I will
also say that never have I witnessed so noble and intelligent a human being as Dr. West, whose
philanthropic character is applauded by international circles for her renowned work of interfaith dialog
in global regions of conflict. In my opinion, serious and responsible journalism would include coverage of
her international work and service projects and her legacy as a pioneer in the healing arts. She truly is
aremarkable soul who will bring much light, as well as economic benefit to the Flathead Valley
community, as a business owner of health related enterprises and launches a promotional campaign
that highlights the area as a Mecca for health and healing. T hope that the Whitefish Pilot comes to
realize that it has played party to what boils down to a modern day witch-hunt.

In addition to funding the non-profit's ability to repay its debts to Dr. West, I will also be instrumental
in funding and sponsoring her projects in the health arena on Flathead Lake, as will a number of my
medical colleagues and I ean not think of a better use of my capital investments. On this note, T am
very eager to move forward with our projects, which will in time provide over two to three hundred
jobs over the next several years for community residents.

Sincerely,

Julio Williams, MD PATHOLOGICAL LIAR
Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgeon

Above ‘Liar for Hire’ Williams'’ first denial. The above hatchet piece authored by Dr. Julio E Williams

MD, closely follows the same formula as Reynolds’ three preceding statements of denial. Williams
states that Patton West gifted the non-profit with millions of dollars which is a total lie. Far from gifting
the charity with anything, Patton West stole most of the money that was ‘gifted’ to it by the public and
by Patton West’s students and employees. A fact that ex-board member, AJ White, makes very clear in
the notarized statement she gave Watson to assist with his fraud lawsuit against Patton West. If Patton
West was giving away millions to her non-profit, why did Williams need to give Patton West $100,000 in
the first week of March 2007, just four months before his statement was posted on her website?



http://www.therishi.info/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf

If Patton West had millions to give away, why did the Bigfork Eagle newspaper report that in July 2007,
at the time the above statement was posted by Williams, did Patton West have a lien against her $2,287
for unpaid employment insurance?

Why did she bounce a deposit check on a property she was hoping to buy? Why, if she had millions to
give to the ‘non-profit’ was she fraudulently misrepresenting images of someone else’s multimillion
dollar property as her own in her brochures and on her website? The Whitefish Pilot newspaper gives
details. Why was she evicted in quick succession, from two rental properties? Like Reynolds’
statements Williams’ statement is a pack of lies from start to finish. While in court on July 12 2007, five
days before Williams posted the above statement of denial, Patton West was asked by her lawyer if her
business could be described as a billion dollar concern to which she replied, “Yes.” ‘Liar for hire’
Williams states that Watson saw Patton West as a cash cow, when it is obvious from the number of
employees forced into constantly ‘fundraising’ for her and the number of fraud related lawsuits to which
she was the defendant in, that it was Patton West who saw everyone as cash cows. Go to ‘The Crimes’
page for details. Williams goes on to defame both Watson and Cole, both victims of Patton West's
criminal racketeering gang, while praising Patton West as some kind of savior that he is going to invest
his capital in. As we saw above, Williams had already put his money where his mouth was when he
promised to make available to Patton West $2,000,000 should she need it to defend herself against
Watson’s fraud lawsuit.
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Update Exposing Recent Press Misprint

= Case Against Surya Ma is Dismissed

« Ground and Merit do not warrant further litigation

= Claims made by Pat Cole against Surya Ma do not hold ground

Please be assured that recent attempts to discredit, slander and threaten Dr. Devra Patton West,
"Surya Ma" and her family members are rapidly being exposed and duly brought to the attention of
authorities. Petition filed by Pat Cole against Surya Ma has been dismissed. At no time, has Dr. Devra
West, Surya Ma has been found guilty of assault, nor has she been sentenced to 6 months probation
for any wrong doing, as claimed by John Watson in recent e-mails and postings on his websites.

The misprint in the Montana local newspaper "The Whitefish Pilot," has been corrected to restate that
the legal petition filed by Pat Cole has been dismissed and will not be dignified by being heard by the
courts. The dismissal was granted in line with an utter lack of supporting evidence for the implausible
claims that she made, and the overwhelming evidence which exposes what is believed to be a
financial fraud and conspiracy attempt on the part of Pat Cole. It is also believed that this mean-
spirited ploy was authored by John Watson, who transparently colluded with Cole as a cover up for
Cole's financial mismanagement and fraud of over $1.3 million dollars. It appears that he sought to use
Pat Cole's ploy, to further his own extortion scam to extract a fraudulent financial windfall from what he
believes to be Surya Ma's ample coffers, due to his assumption of an inheritance received by Surya
Ma from her father's passing last winter.

The amateur smokescreen that sought to portray Cole as a victim, when in reality Cole heartlessly
abused Surya Ma's enormous generosity and trust, was perpetrated during a time period when Surya
Ma was unable to supervise her affairs due to her devotion to her father John Patton, who suffered a
year-long battle with cancer and subsequently passed away, as well as her attendance to the needs of
her son who was severely injured in auto accident and has required ongoing rehab. Those of us who
have witnessed the extensive evidence of Cole's irregularities, are appalled at Cole's shocking scope
of deception and are more than willing to lend any support needed, to see that Surya Ma is fully
vindicated, All religious prejudice stirring up local sentiment by Cole's scam that brands Surya Ma as a
cult leader, is being vigorously rebutted.

The ongoing harassment that Surya Ma has endured, has become more than transparent to
authorities, as being evident of an extortion scam on the part of John Watson and a handful of sordid
supporters, who have used the sensationalist tactic of calling her a cult leader, even though no cult, no
compound, no religious group and no questionable organization of any kind has ever existed. Surya
Ma has no interest in anything of this nature and lives a very quiet life in relative seclusion. Those who
have been a part of the financial fraud perpetrated against Surya Ma or in any way have mislead state
and federal agencies will be held accountable for their actions and severe error in judgment.

It is beyond despicable that John Watson's escalations have now extended to making threats on Surya
Ma's life, as well as launching an unwarranted, and abusive campaign of harassment and slander upon
her children and young grandchildren. There is no doubt on the part of witnesses and observers of this
travesty, that his obsession has now reached fully psychotic proportions and warnings have been
issued on the part of healthcare professionals that he is delusional and very likely dangerous. Rest
assured however, that the truth will rise, justice will be done, and those who have master minded this
attack on Devra Surya Ma and her family will each be prosecuted, putting the entire matter to rest.

We thank your for your support and trust that your discernment will be withstanding in knowing the
difference between the truth of Surya Ma's inability to participate in the profane claims that have been
made and the scams and ranting of those whose greed and self-aggrandizement have led them to not
only disregard commaon decency, but also desecrate themselves in the process.

To her enormous credit, Devra Surya Ma has not responded to the attacks with any manner of
commentary to either Cole or Watson and maintains her entire focus on her service work and positive
endeavors.

Sincerely,

Dr. Julio Willams, MD

Geoff Reynolds,

Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR




Above ‘Liars for Hire’ Reynolds & Williams’ joint denial. On the 14 April 2008, the Whitefish Pilot
newspaper reported that Patton West had been found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.
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In response to this announcement, Williams & Reynolds published yet another statement of denial from
Patton West’s website on 28 April 2008. In their statement, they say that newspaper article printed by
the Whitefish Pilot on 24™ April 2008 was a misprint and has been corrected. This is an outright lie. As
the news article above shows, Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and was fined
$500 and given a 6 month suspended jail sentence. Go here to review a scanned copy of the court
documents. Above is that newspaper article that Williams and Reynolds say was a ‘misprint.” The news
article also says that Patton West did not turn up in court for the verdict, as she was in the Yucatan
making a documentary. No such documentary was ever aired or shown. In addition to the denials by
‘liars for hire’ Williams & Reynolds, Patton West printed her own denial from her website. See below.

Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:

All allegations have been expunged from court records. Irregularities perpetrated by
Cole to court officlals, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as

implausible.

TRUTH: Cole's misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by

Cole's need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
= } b ¢

ical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical

) attend a healing training

nted Dr. West's refused to allow her

to Cole's lack of morality and professional integrity

Above: The truth does not actually matter to Patton West if she can convince you the public that her lies are
your truth. Williams & Reynolds were part of the process of making you believe her lies as your truth.

In the third paragraph of their denial, they refer to Patton West’s son, Chris Haywood, who was hurt in
an auto accident and was undergoing rehab. This would be the same son who was seen ‘wake boarding’
up Flathead Lake by a neighbor, while he was claiming benefits from his ex-wife, Kendall, because he
could not work. In that regard, both Patton West and her son, Chris Haywood, managed to successfully
subvert the first child court custody hearing with the result that Haywood’s first wife, Kendall, lost her
infant daughter. And ended up paying benefits to Patton West’s son. Patton West and her son tried to
subvert the second child custody court hearing in 2007 with Chris Haywood’s second wife, Jamie. Go
here for details about both child custody hearings. This would be the same son who has an FBI record
for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations. Williams & Reynolds forgot to mention any of this in

their denials.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/audio/116.%20Michelle%20-%20West%60s%20Neighbour%20at%20Lakeside.WAV
http://www.therishi.info/images/928.jpg

Williams and Reynolds go on to assert that Watson had made threats on Patton West’s life, when in
reality, it was the other way round. On August 9 2007, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle
newspaper reporter Reynolds, in what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, announced that
Watson would be dead within 12 months. Reynolds went on to say that if not dead, Watson would be
jailed for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to him, his wife and his children. Shortly after
making this statement, Patton West made an unsuccessful attempt on Watson’s life. The campaign of
occult ‘under the radar’ violence that Reynolds predicted in August 2007 is now in its 13 year. Both
threats were passed on to a federal agent. Watson is also accused of being delusional by Williams &
Reynolds. However, it is Patton West who is describing herself as the ‘Regent of the Western
Hemisphere’ and ‘Divine Mother.” It is Patton West who has stated that she has been preparing to lead
humanity for thousands of years. It is Patton West who stated that she is single-handedly holding open
the gates of time. It is Patton West who said that the Christ gave her two doctorates in person. Go here
for evidence of Patton West’s insanity.

Just as with Dr. Cole, Watson was accused of being part of an extortion scam against Patton West when
Watson got judgment for winning his fraud lawsuit against Patton and was awarded $736,000, Patton
West denied that this occurred. And, after the Ravalli Republic newspaper announced that Watson had
won his fraud lawsuit against Patton West, she published a denial of that news article on her website.
Motive? Millions of dollars a year from organized crime.

Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma's legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson's claims
of a "Big Win", lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West’s legal team.

TRUTH: No business contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed.

: i fabricated by Watson to leverage an extortion scam. Any
and all business proposals made by Watson were declined. Dr. West has no
intentions of enabling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained.

Above: Patton West’s mantra, “the truth does not actually matter” if she can convince you that her lies are your truth. As with
Cole upon being convicted by the courts Patton West issues a statement saying that she is innocent and that the victim is guilty.

Because of accomplices Williams & Reynolds, Patton West managed to avoid being prosecuted for
racketeering and attempted murder in Montana. Thanks to ‘liars for hire’ Williams and Reynolds, Patton
West was able to move away from Montana to Arizona in 2010 and is now masquerading as:-


http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html
http://omniawakening.net/criminallyinsane.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11B.%20JW%20Award%20October%202%202008.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf

[ The Divine Mother

~_The Western Regent

THE RISHI THE MATA]JI THE REGENT
Above: Rarely does one come across a criminally insane narcissist who, having acquired millions of dollars from organized crime,
has the funds to live out her psychotic beliefs that she is a ged on a mission to lead humanity. The multi-million dollar property
she resides in, the Greek Goddess outfits, the servants etc. all add to the illusion that the massive fraud is real.

And guess who, after everything he witnessed in Montana, is providing Patton West with a series of
idiotic testimonials in an attempt to suck in more victims?

REGION

Dr. Julio Williams
Cardiothoracic Surgeon .

Above: Dr. Julio Williams seen on bended knee before the leader of his Satanist cult. Is Williams’s membership of a Satanist cult
/ criminal gang compatible with a doctor’s oath to ‘do no harm?’ A Satanist by definition is alf about harming others.

And here...

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yet so profound! Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such experience through the
many actions of life. Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in
this journey.

My humble salutations to thy lotus feet

Like  Reply 3d O

Above: Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a willing accomplice in organized crime and remains a key player in Patton West's cult /
criminal racketeering gang. Williams remains on-call as a ‘liar for hire’ and a purveyor of fake testimonials.

And Here...



Julio Williams Om Shri Rishi Ma Addi Ma Mataji!

Forever grateful to the living Rishi of the Solar lineage. You who are
the embodiment of that light May you continue to be the beacon of
light for the destiny souls that are called to world service.

No words will ever describe the gratitude | feel for your selfless
sacrifices to open the way to those us who would take thy hand as
we leam to embrace ourselves through service to humanity.

| ik - Ranh 1 0

Above: Dr. Julio £ Williams. Why would someone throw away their professional life and risk going to jail for racketeering to be
part of a cult / criminal gang led by Patton West a criminally insane narcissist? That is for the courts to find out.

Dr. Julio Williams MD and fellow ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds, are both going to jail for racketeering.
It is not a matter of if, but when. Next, we focus on the plot by Patton West to murder the
whistleblower, John Watson, and when that failed, the conspiracy to bankrupt Watson into silence.
Motive? So she could move to Arizona and reinvent herself anew without the ‘inconvenient truth’ of her
criminal past following her there. Both Williams and Reynolds were willing accomplices in the murder
attempt and when that failed, the criminal conspiracy that followed. Dr. Julio E Williams is still fully
engaged in the campaign of intimidation being directed at Watson and his family by con artist and
violent convicted criminal Patton West.



